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UNNUMB ERED IKTEIITO HANU UM

TO: Alt District Supervisors
Coordinatin g Principals
Elementary School Heads
Secondary Schooi Heads
OlCs/TlCs
All Teaching and Non-Teaching Personnel

FROM:

SUBJECT:

MERTHEL M. EVARDOME, CESOYI
Schools Division Superintend ent 1/\

SUBMISSION OF PERTINENT DOCUMENTSi OF ALL TEACHING AND NON-

TEACHING PERSONNEL FOR THE UNCLAIMED SALARIES AND SALARY
INTEGRATION

October 12,2018DATE :

Please be advised that all newly hired, promoted and upgraded/reclassified teaching and non-

teaching personnel are required to submit their rcspective documents for processing of the unclaimed

salaries efiective on or before October 19, 2018 induding payment for as follows;

o firct payment of salaries (substitute/regular/promotion/reclassification)

o second or additional payment for substitute/regular salaries

o s€cood or additional payment for salary differentials (promotion/reclassification)

o unctaified Proportional Vacation Pay (PVP) during the period of April 7 to June 3 of the

current year (please do attach DTR forApril 1-6, 2018)

Likewise, all supporting documents/attacfiments (including requirements for salary integration)

must be provided completely for the continuous processing of payments and inclusion to rcgular
payrcfl to RPSU.

Strict and immediate compliance to this,Memorandum is eamestly desired.
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